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ADDENDUM #1 

 

RFQ No: 2024-04 
RFQ Title: Early Childhood Classroom and Teach Effectiveness Assessment Tools 
Questions Deadline: July 17, 2024, at 6:00pm (CST) 
RFQ Due Date: July 30, 2024, at 6:00pm (CST) 

 
Addendum #1 is issued by the ChildCareGroup Procurement Office. Please see the following for changes, additions, 
deletions, and/or clarifications to the specifications: 

 
CLARIFICATIONS 

Q1. Is this an in-person classroom, virtual classroom, or hybrid classroom? 
A1. Mostly in-person classroom. Coaching can be hybrid 

 
Q2. Roughly how many children shall be supported? 
A2. It depends on the number of children enrolled in the classroom. 

Q3. How many children are in a classroom? 
A3. The facilities follow Child Care Regulations Ratios in Minimum Standards. 

Q4. Under the section of Evaluation Criteria section A it notes based on evidence of qualifications as listed in the 
proposer’s packet. Can you please clarify what is meant by proposer’s packet and where one can locate this packet? 
A4. Your response to this solicitation is your proposer’s packet.  

 
Q5. Can you please clarify which Workforce Solutions board(s) fall under this RFQ? 
A5. Greater Dallas, Heart of Texas, Southeast Texas 

 
Q6. Can you please clarify how many coaches are planning to be trained? This is helpful to determine the roll out 
sequence and cohort planning. 
A6. Minimum of one and no more than five. 

Q7. Under the timeline section it is noted that you plan to implement 3, -5-week cycles throughout the year 
beginning in August 2024. Can you please clarify if the plan is to have each classroom participate in 3 five- week 
cycles, or will they have 3, -5-week cycles with different classrooms? 
A7. Each cycle lasts 5 weeks. The participating programs will participate in three five-week cycles over a year. The 
participating program must complete a minimum of one cycle and can elect to participate in the other two. If 
programs elect not to participate in the other cycles the organization will recruit other programs to participate. 

 
Q8. Can you tell us when questions will be responded to and where they will be posted? 
A8. An Addendum will be sent out no later than 7/19/24. The Addendum will be uploaded to 
the Texas Smartbuy, Vendor Registry websites and sent directly via email to the emails we 
have on file.  

 
Q9. How many classrooms does CCG anticipate participating in the program? 
A9. Twenty (20), but could possibly be more. 
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Please sign below and include Addendum #1 with your proposal response. Failure to include the signed Addendum 
#1 may deem your proposal non-responsive. 

 
For Questions regarding this addendum contact: 
Anna M. Alvarez 
Procurement Specialist 
procurement@ccgroup.org 

 
 
 

 
Signature 

Date 
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